TITSEY, ST JAMES (3)

Status: still used for worship (Anglican)
Borough: Tandridge District
Present parish: LIMPSFIELD AND TITSEY
Built: 1861
Build architect: J L Pearson

Further information: This parish church replaced the previous one (TIT02) on the same site which in turn had replaced the original estate church (TIT01).

Dressed stone, plain tiled roof with ridge cresting, shingled spire. Nave with gabled south porch, chancel with north chapel and vestry; tower to the south east with stair turret on north east angle. Four bay nave with tiled centre aisle. Several significant monuments in the church.

This is an extract from the full statutory list description which can be found online at Images of England either by an address search or by registering for "advanced search" and using the reference 287943.

An Order in Council of 1956 united the benefice with that of Limpsfield and the church was listed in 1958. It was last known to be in use for public worship in 1960 and declared redundant in 1973. A further scheme of 1975 to lease it as a private chapel to the Leveson Gowers family (the Patrons) failed; it was vested in 1980 in the Titsey Trust as a private chapel and monument. The building is still consecrated (but not under faculty jurisdiction) and in use for occasional services.

Address: Pilgrims Lane, Limpsfield
Postcode (if located): RH8 0SE
Grid reference: TQ 409 550
Grade: 2*
Listed Building ref. (if applicable): 287943
Listing found? (if applicable): YES
CPW / CCC report on file?: YES, dated 1972
Record office & reference: Surrey
Diocesan property reference no.: not applicable

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map (accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated July 2007